Office of Naval Research
Solicitation:  N00014-04-R-0009

Digital Data Link for the Dragon Eye UAV System

Solicitation Questions and Answers from posting through 30 April 2004

Q1.
What is the cost target for the research effort (including the two prototype data link systems) performed under CLIN 0001?

A1.
Cost will be determined through the competitive acquisition process.  

Q2.
Recurring cost is noted as the second most important proposal evaluation criteria, will non-recurring cost be evaluated?

A2.
Section M.1.B(3) includes the phrase “(especially the time and cost to complete these tasks)” in the Recurring evaluation criteria.  It is also addressed by the fact that award will be made on a best-value basis that includes a cost realism analysis.

Q3.
Can you provide a bidders list or list of participating companies?

A3.
We do not maintain a bidders list or list of companies.  All solicitations are posted in FedBizOps and on the ONR web site.

Q4.    
The SF 33 has a closing date of 18 May…is this correct?
A4.
No.  The closing date is 07 June 2004 as indicated in FedBizOps.  A corrected SF 33 was uploaded to FedBizOps and the ONR web site on 26 April 2004.

Solicitation Questions and Answers from 30 April through 05 May 2004

Q5.
What the perceived functional division is for the GDS "two physically separated volumes" as described in section 3.2.2 of the SOW, and by what distance are they to be separated?
A5.
There is no particular functional division required between those two volumes in the GDS.  Baseband processing in one and RF in the other would be logical, but a different division is acceptable as long as the system meets SOW requirements.  The two volumes are less than 6 inches apart (they're both in the same small transit case).
Q6.
There also seem to be rather strict limits on the mass, volume, and power

requirements for the GDS.   Is this being driven by a physical compatibility

issue with other equipment?
A6.
Volume requirements for the GDS are driven by the need to integrate into the existing GCS.  Weight and power requirements for the GDS are driven by the need to limit the weight of the operators' gear, which they must carry on their backs. (Power requirements drive battery requirements, and batteries are heavy).
Q7.
Section 3.4.8 describes video compression requirements in terms of having the capability.  Are there specific standards to which this compression must be accomplished for this application?
A7.
There is no particular video compression technique required, although a commercial standard such as MPEG2/4, MJPEG, H.xxx, etc., is preferable to a proprietary compression technique.
Q8.
Who is currently providing the analog version of the ADS/GDS, and are they expected to bid on this solicitation?
A9.
The Dragon Eye Prime Contractor.  The Government has no idea who plans to submit a proposal for this effort.

Q10.
Can the Prime contractor for the Dragon Eye data link effort use foreign partners/ subcontractors?
A10.
There should not be a problem with foreign partners or subcontractors.

Q11.
Will the foreign partner have access program information/ equipment?
A11.
The Program Office is still researching this, but it is not anticipated that this will be an issue.  Further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q12.
Will the prime contractor need to obtain an export license for the release of data to the foreign partner? 

A12.
It is possible but unlikely.  The Program Office is still researching this and further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q13.
Will the foreign partner need to submit official requests for information through their respective Embassy?
A13.
It is possible but unlikely.  The Program Office is still researching this and further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q14.
There are several references to "Stage 4 certification" (i.e. section 2.2.2).  What is this in reference to?
A14.
This refers to the final stage of certification needed to approve a radio for operation in certain frequency ranges.  It verifies that the frequency range is available and appropriate for the proposed purpose and that the radio obeys all relevant rules for operation in that frequency.  
Q15.
Can you please advise on the proposed contract award date for: Miniature Digital Data Link N00014-04-R-0009. I can’t seem to find it in the RFP or associated attachments.  I understand the RFP date is 7 June 2004, but I am unable to locate when a decision on award will be made.
A15.
Contract award is driven by the number and quality of proposals received which effects the time required for evaluation and selection.  From the point selection is made, it is estimated that a minimum of 90 days will be required to put a contract in place.

